STATE OF IDAHO
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
LAWRENCE G. WASDEN

Does the state of Tennessee recognize Idaho’s Concealed Weapons License?

Regular: IpAHO CODE § 18-3302

Enhanced: IDAHO CeDE § 18-3302K
Z Both

Neither

Does the state of Tennessee require a reciprocity agreement?

/ No

Yes

If yes, is a formal agreement, such as a Memorandum of Agreement, required or will a less
formal agreement, such as exchange of letters acknowledging reciprocity of our states’

Concealed Weapons Licenses suffice?

Memorandum of Agreement
Exchange of Letters
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Criminal Law Division - Idaho State Police
700 S. Stratford Drive, Meridian, Idaho 83642
Telephone: (208) 884-7050, FAX: (208) 884-7228



